



# GHAITSA ARDELIA ROSYIDA

085712420668 | ghaitসাtha@gmail.com | www.linkedin.com/in/ghaitসাardelia/ | https://github.com/ghaitসাtha  
Salatiga

A professional quality assurance specialist with full system development life cycle experience including testing field, attention to detail, designing, implementing and developing. I never reject growth opportunities and a recent example of that could be my transition from manual testing to automatic testing

## Work Experiences

---

**PT Teknologi Kartu Indonesia - Kota Salatiga, Indonesia** Mar 2022 - Present

*Quality Assurance*

- Develop quality assurance standards
- Create quality measurements to track improvement
- Create reports documenting errors and issues for fixing
- Analyze, Check, find and fix bugs that arise in software or products

**DINAS KESEHATAN - Tegal, Indonesia** Aug 2021 - Dec 2021

*Administration*

- Perform general administrative and financial administration tasks including answering telephones, writing e-mail, photocopying, writing monthly tax returns, paying taxes, and more
- Responsible for 8-10 puskesmas in Tegal Regency
- Contribute to providing consumption for health workers in covid vaccination as much as  $\pm$  10000 people in 3 places

**PT ANGKASA PURA SUPPORTS - Semarang, Indonesia** Feb 2020 - Mar 2020

*Internship*

- Created and developed two website in PHP with CodeIgniter, namely e-document and inventory
- Perform data entry into the system that has been created
- Analyzing data from Jendral Ahmad Yani Airport in Semarang
- Performed general administrative duties including photocopying, making reports airport data issuance, document archiving in 5 divisions in the company with more than 10-20 documents every day

## Education Level

---

**ORACLE - Indonesia** Jun 2021 - Sep 2021

*Certificate in Database Design and Programming with SQL*

- Analyzed complex business scenarios and create data models
- Implementation, design and demonstration database solutions for businesses

**DIAN NUSWANTORO UNIVERSITY - Semarang** Sep 2017 - Sep 2021

*Bachelor Degree in Informatics Engineering, 3.70/4.00*

- Graduate with cumlaude predicate GPA 3.70
- Publication journal "A Combination of Hill Cipher and LSB for Image Security"

**SMA N 3 SLAWI - Tegal** Jun 2014 - May 2017

*High School Diploma in Social, 87.00/100.00*

- Passed with an average grade of 87

## Projects

---

**PROJECTS - Various** Oct 2017 - Present

*Creator*

- Created a website design food 'Java Recipe
- Created a parking system using the Java programming language
- Created and develop pharmacy websites
- Created and developed a spam message grouping website as skripsi
- Built and developed design database
- Doing jurnal publication

## Skills & Certifications

---

- **SKILLS:** Microsoft Office, HTML, PHP, CSS, MySQL, Oracle SQL, CodeIgniter, Bootstrap, Report Writing, Jira, Manual Testing, SDLC, API Testing, Test Cases, Good Communication, Analytical Thinking, Problem Solving
- **CERTIFICATIONS:** TOEFL, Digital Marketing, Intro To Sales In Tech, Programming with Data Science, Database Design and Programming with SQL, Python for Data Professional Beginner, Bootcamp Data Science, Full Stack Developer with Ruby